Samriddhi College

(Affiliated to Tribhuvan University)

Lokanthali, Bhaktapur



## A PROJECT REPORT ON

# **"E-COMMERCE SITE"**

Submitted by:

Sumit Rajbhandari	[32]
Ukesh Prajapati	[35]
Harish Hona	[06]
Roman Bhuju	[21]
Manjal Kisi	[09]

Submitted to:

**Department of Computer Science and Technology** 

March 1, 2024

# **E-COMMERCE SITE**

# Submitted by:

Sumit Rajbhandari	[32]	
Ukesh Prajapati	[35]	
Harish Hona	[06]	
Roman Bhuju	[21]	
Manjal Kisi	[09]	

Submitted to:

Department of Computer Science and Technology

Samriddhi College

Lokanthali, Bhaktapur

March 2024

# COPYRIGHT

The author has agreed that the library, Samriddhi, College, may make this report freely available for inspection. Moreover, the author has agreed that permission for extensive copying of this project report for scholarly purpose may be granted by the lecturers, who supervised the project works recorded herein or, in their absence, by the Head of Department wherein the project report was done. It is understood that the recognition will be given to the author of the report and to the Department of Bachelor in computer application, BCA in any use of the material of this project report. Copying or publication or other use of this report for financial gain without approval of the Department and author's written permission is prohibited. Request for permission to copy or to make any other use of the material in this report in whole or in part should be addressed to:

Head Department of BCA, Samriddhi College Lokanthali, Bhaktapur Nepal

# ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We would like to thank our teacher, Dipak Shrestha, on guiding us on how to move forward. We would again like to thank him for teaching us Html and CSS as part of our curriculum. Also, we would like to thank our college administration, Head of Department and the university for providing us this opportunity for the project. We would also like to thank our friends for their help whenever we struck to any problem.

Harish Hona	[06]	
Ukesh Prajapati	[35]	
Sumit Rajbhandari	[32]	
Manjal Kisi	[09]	
Roman Bhuju	[21]	

# ABSTRACT

This project report outlines the comprehensive plan for the development of a cutting-edge e-commerce site aimed at revolutionizing the online shopping experience. The proposed platform seeks to address current market trends and customer demands especially associated with wearable items such as clothing and accessories by integrating advanced features, improving user interface design, and optimizing operational processes.

The primary objective of the project is to create an intuitive and user-friendly e-commerce website that enhances customer satisfaction and engagement. To achieve this, the platform will incorporate responsive design for seamless cross-device functionality. In conclusion, the development of this advanced e-commerce platform aims to set a new standard in the industry by combining cutting-edge technology with a customer-centric approach.

**Key Words:** Online store, Digital storefront, Apparel, Responsive and Intuitive Design, Web development, Mobile responsiveness, Shopping cart functionality, Wishlist Feature, Digital marketing, Delivery, Payment gateways

# Table of Contents

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
ABSTRACTi
CHAPTER 1: INTRODUCTION
1.1 Background
1.1.1 E-commerce Models
1.1.2 Technological Innovations in E-commerce
1.1.3 Globalization and Cross-Border E-commerce
1.1.4 Sustainability in E-commerce Practices
1.1.5 Extensive Product Catalog
1.1.6 Advanced Search and Filter Option
1.1.7 System Overview7
1.2 Problem Statement
1.3 Objectives
1.4 Applications
1.5 Project Features
1.6 Feasibility Analysis9
1.6.1 Economic Feasibility9
1.6.2 Technical Feasibility
1.6.3 Operational Feasibility
1.9 Work Schedule
1.10 Overview of Report
CHAPTER 2: LITERATURE REVIEW11
2.1 History
2.2 Existing System
CHAPTER 3: METHODOLOGY 14
3.1 System Flow Diagram
3.2 Flowchart
CHAPTER 4: Result & Conclusion
4.1 Result
4.2 Conclusion
REFERENCES

## LIST OF FIGURES

Fig. 1 Work Schedule	10
Fig. 2. System Flow Diagram of An E-commerce Website	14
Fig. 3. Flowchart of An E-commerce Website	15
Fig. 4. Landing Page	16
Fig. 5. Store Page	16
Fig. 6. Wishlist	17
Fig. 7. Footer	17

# **CHAPTER 1: INTRODUCTION**

### 1.1 Background

E-commerce, short for electronic commerce, has transformed the landscape of business and consumer interactions, ushering in an era where buying and selling occur seamlessly over digital platforms. This innovative paradigm eliminates geographical barriers, enabling businesses to reach a global audience. At its core, e-commerce encompasses a vast array of online transactions, including the purchase of goods and services, electronic fund transfers, and online auctions. The proliferation of e-commerce is driven by the convenience it offers consumers, who can browse and shop from the comfort of their homes, anytime, anywhere. For businesses, this digital frontier presents an unprecedented opportunity to connect with a diverse customer base, optimize operations, and tailor marketing strategies through data analytics. E-commerce platforms leverage secure payment gateways, robust logistics, and personalized user experiences to create a virtual marketplace that transcends traditional retail limitations. From giant multinational corporations to small entrepreneurs, the world of e-commerce provides a level playing field, fostering entrepreneurship and innovation. As technological advancements continue to redefine the e-commerce landscape, the impact of this digital revolution reverberates across industries, shaping the future of commerce and reshaping the way we buy and sell in the interconnected global economy.

E-commerce, an ever-evolving domain, has evolved into a multifaceted ecosystem that encompasses various models, such as Business-to-Consumer (B2C), Business-to-Business (B2B), Consumer-to-Consumer (C2C), and more. The B2C model, perhaps the most familiar, involves businesses selling directly to end consumers through online storefronts, creating a direct and personalized connection. On the other hand, B2B e-commerce facilitates transactions between businesses, streamlining supply chains and fostering efficient collaborations. C2C platforms, exemplified by online marketplaces, empower individual users to engage in buying and selling with one another, often facilitated by third-party platforms. This expansive scope of e-commerce extends beyond the sale of physical products, encompassing digital goods, services, subscriptions, and even the rising trend of virtual marketplaces for NFTs (non-fungible tokens). The driving force behind the success of ecommerce lies in its ability to leverage technology for a seamless and user-centric experience. Innovations such as secure payment gateways, artificial intelligence-driven recommendations, and augmented reality applications for virtual product try-ons enhance the overall shopping experience. Additionally, mobile commerce (m-commerce) has surged in popularity, allowing consumers to make purchases via smartphones and tablets, further breaking down barriers to accessibility. Ecommerce platforms capitalize on data analytics to understand consumer behavior, enabling businesses to tailor their offerings and marketing strategies for heightened personalization and relevance. Furthermore, the global reach of e-commerce has redefined international trade, connecting buyers and sellers across borders. This has facilitated the emergence of cross-border e-commerce, enabling businesses to tap into new markets and consumers to access a diverse range of products from around the world. However, this expansion also brings forth challenges related to logistics, customs regulations, and cultural nuances that businesses must navigate adeptly. As e-commerce continues to evolve, emerging technologies such as block chain are making inroads, promising increased security, transparency, and trust in online transactions. Additionally, sustainability considerations are becoming integral to e-commerce practices, with a growing emphasis on eco-friendly packaging, supply chain transparency, and responsible production practices.

In essence, e-commerce has become an intricate tapestry that interweaves technology, consumer behavior, and global connectivity. Its influence extends far beyond mere transactions, shaping the way businesses operate, consumers shop, and economies thrive in the digital age. The ongoing evolution of e-commerce promises to redefine commerce continually, presenting both challenges and opportunities for businesses and consumers alike.

### **1.1.1 E-commerce Models**

E-commerce models are diverse approaches that define how buying and selling transactions occur in the online realm. These models play a crucial role in shaping the dynamics of digital commerce, catering to various needs and preferences of businesses and consumers. Let's delve into three primary e-commerce models:

#### A. Business-to-Consumer (B2C):

In the B2C model, businesses sell products and services directly to individual consumers. It's like browsing an online store, selecting items, and making a purchase. This model is prevalent in the online retail space, encompassing a wide range of goods, from clothing to electronics. B2C e-commerce simplifies the shopping experience for consumers, providing them with the convenience of exploring and purchasing products from the comfort of their homes.

#### **B.** Business-to-Business (B2B):

Unlike B2C, the B2B model involves transactions between businesses. This type of ecommerce is about companies selling products or services to other businesses. B2B platforms facilitate bulk purchases, negotiations, and collaborations between suppliers and buyers. It's common in industries where businesses rely on each other for materials or services. B2B e-commerce streamlines the procurement process, making it efficient and cost-effective for businesses to source the goods and services they need for their operations.

### C. Consumer-to-Consumer (C2C):

C2C e-commerce brings individuals into the online marketplace, allowing them to sell directly to other individuals. Think of online auction sites or classified ads platforms where people can sell their used items to interested buyers. This model fosters a sense of community and peer-to-peer transactions. It's like hosting a digital garage sale where people can find new homes for their pre-owned items. C2C creates a space for individuals to engage in commerce with one another, expanding the reach of online transactions beyond traditional retail structures.

Each of these e-commerce models caters to specific needs and preferences, providing a flexible and diverse landscape for online transactions. They have transformed the way businesses operate and how consumers access products and services.

Challenges and Future Trends:

While these models have revolutionized commerce, challenges such as security, logistics, and market saturation persist. Additionally, future trends in e-commerce point toward the integration of emerging technologies like block chain for secure transactions and the increasing emphasis on sustainability practices within the industry.

In conclusion, e-commerce models serve as the building blocks of the digital marketplace, shaping the way businesses and consumers interact online. The flexibility and adaptability of these models contribute to the continuous evolution of the e-commerce landscape, driving innovation and enhancing the overall efficiency of online transactions.

### **1.1.2 Technological Innovations in E-commerce**

Technological innovations in e-commerce revolutionize online shopping. Features like secure payment gateways, artificial intelligence for personalized recommendations, and augmented reality experiences enhance the user journey. Mobile commerce, smart algorithms, and cutting-edge technologies transform digital storefronts, making the online shopping experience seamless, personalized, and technologically advanced.

#### 1.1.3 Globalization and Cross-Border E-commerce

Globalization and cross-border e-commerce redefine commerce on a global scale, transcending geographical boundaries. In this interconnected digital era, businesses and consumers engage in international trade seamlessly. Cross-border e-commerce enables individuals and companies to buy and sell products across borders, fostering economic connections worldwide. This opens up access to diverse markets, offering consumers a global array of goods. However, challenges like logistics, customs regulations, and cultural differences arise. Despite these obstacles, cross-border e-commerce promotes economic growth, cultural exchange, and a more interconnected global marketplace, where businesses and consumers can connect, trade, and collaborate across the boundaries of distance and culture. In conclusion, globalization and cross-border e-commerce are pivotal forces reshaping commerce worldwide. By facilitating seamless international transactions, they create a borderless marketplace, fostering economic growth, and cultural exchange on a global scale.

### **1.1.4 Sustainability in E-commerce Practices**

Sustainability in e-commerce practices emphasizes environmentally friendly approaches. This involves using eco-friendly packaging, adopting responsible production methods, and ensuring supply chain transparency. By integrating green initiatives, e-commerce platforms contribute to a more sustainable future, encouraging eco-conscious choices among consumers and promoting environmentally friendly practices in the online shopping landscape.

#### **1.1.5 Extensive Product Catalog**

An extensive product catalog is the backbone of a successful e-commerce website. It provides customers with a wide variety of options across multiple categories, catering to diverse needs and preferences. This not only enhances the shopping experience but also increases the likelihood of customers finding exactly what they are looking for, thus driving higher sales and customer satisfaction.

Effective catalog management and continuous optimization are essential to maintaining an extensive product catalog that remains relevant, user-friendly, and profitable. This involves a strategic approach to product selection, regular updates, and leveraging datadriven insights to enhance the catalog's overall performance.

#### **Dynamic Product Updates**

To keep the catalog fresh and engaging, it is vital to regularly update the product listings. This includes introducing new products, removing outdated or underperforming items, and updating product information such as descriptions, images, and specifications. Seasonal trends and special occasions, such as holidays and sales events, should also be considered to ensure that the catalog reflects current market demands and consumer interests.

### 1.1.6 Advanced Search and Filter Option

In an extensive e-commerce catalog, finding specific products can be challenging for customers. Advanced search and filter options are essential tools that help users navigate through the vast array of products efficiently, improving their overall shopping experience. These features enhance the usability of the website, making it easier for customers to find exactly what they are looking for quickly and effortlessly.

#### **Enhanced Search Experience**

One of the primary goals of our e-commerce platform is to provide an enhanced search experience that allows users to find products quickly and efficiently. The search bar, equipped with autocomplete functionality, offers real-time suggestions as users type their queries. This feature not only speeds up the search process but also helps guide users towards popular products and categories, reducing the time and effort needed to find what they are looking for. By integrating Natural Language Processing (NLP), our search engine can interpret and understand user queries more accurately, allowing for more conversational search inputs and delivering highly relevant results.

#### **Comprehensive Filter Options**

Advanced filter options play a crucial role in refining search results and making the shopping experience more personalized. Our platform offers a wide array of filters that can be applied to narrow down product listings based on specific attributes such as price, brand, color, size, customer ratings, and availability. These filters can be used individually or in combination to create a precise search that meets the unique needs of each customer. Additionally, category-specific filters ensure that users have access to the most relevant filtering options for the products they are interested in. For example, electronics can be filtered by technical specifications, while fashion items can be filtered by fabric and style, enhancing the relevance and accuracy of the search results.

#### **User-Friendly Navigation and Sorting**

Faceted navigation and sort-by options further enhance the usability of our e-commerce platform. Faceted navigation allows users to dynamically combine multiple filters, creating a tailored search experience that addresses their specific requirements. This feature is particularly useful for complex searches where customers are looking for products that meet several criteria simultaneously. Furthermore, sort-by options enable users to organize search results based on their preferences, such as price (low to high or high to low), relevance, customer ratings, newest arrivals, and best sellers. This level of customization ensures that customers can easily find the most suitable products, leading to a more satisfying shopping experience and higher conversion rates. The ability to save and share filter settings also adds convenience, making repeat purchases and shared shopping experiences more straightforward and enjoyable.

#### 1.1.7 System Overview

Our e-commerce platform is engineered to provide a seamless and efficient online shopping experience through a robust and scalable architecture. The frontend, built with HTML5, CSS3, and JavaScript frameworks like React or Angular, ensures responsive design and optimal performance across all devices. The backend leverages Node.js or Django to handle HTTP requests, manage user sessions, process orders, and integrate with various system components, ensuring reliable and efficient operations.

To manage and retrieve data efficiently, the platform uses both relational databases like PostgreSQL or MySQL for structured data and NoSQL databases like MongoDB or Cassandra for unstructured data. Advanced search capabilities are powered by Elasticsearch, providing fast and accurate search results with features such as autocomplete and faceted navigation.

Additionally, a recommendation engine utilizing machine learning models (TensorFlow or PyTorch) personalizes the shopping experience by analyzing user behavior and preferences.

Security and performance are paramount, with SSL/TLS ensuring secure data transmission, and OAuth or JWT providing robust user authentication and authorization. The system integrates with payment gateways like PayPal and Stripe for secure transactions, and employs a CDN (Akamai or Cloudflare) to reduce latency and improve load times. Comprehensive analytics (Google Analytics, Mixpanel) and monitoring tools (Prometheus, Grafana) track user interactions and system performance, while customer support systems like Zendesk or Freshdesk offer efficient resolution of user inquiries. This architecture guarantees a high-performing, secure, and user-friendly e-commerce platform.

### **1.2 Problem Statement**

The e-commerce industry faces significant challenges impacting online shopping. Cybersecurity threats and data breaches pose a major risk as more people shop online, jeopardizing customer trust and personal information security. Disruptions in the supply chain due to events like the COVID-19 pandemic lead to delays and shortages, causing frustration for both customers and businesses.

Counterfeit products on e-commerce platforms are a growing concern, potentially harming customers and damaging platform reputations. Additionally, the demand for sustainability requires e-commerce companies to balance quick shipping with environmentally friendly practices.

Fierce competition among platforms necessitates constant innovation to attract and retain customers. To overcome these challenges, e-commerce businesses must focus on security, adapt to supply chain changes, address counterfeit product issues, embrace sustainability, and continuously improve the overall shopping experience for customers.

## **1.3 Objectives**

- To increase online presence and expand product range
- To leverage analytics for business insights
- To strengthen customer service and cultivate customer loyalty

### **1.4 Applications**

An e-commerce site facilitates seamless online transactions, enabling users to purchase goods and services from the comfort of their homes. It offers a vast array of applications, including secure online shopping, personalized product recommendations, efficient order processing, and convenient payment options. Additionally, e-commerce sites empower businesses to expand their market reach, manage inventory efficiently, and analyze customer behavior through data analytics. With features such as customer reviews, wish lists, and user accounts, these platforms foster customer engagement, loyalty, and provide a dynamic marketplace that adapts to evolving consumer preferences. Ultimately, e-commerce sites revolutionize retail, making commerce more accessible, convenient, and interconnected.

## **1.5 Project Features**

- Product catalog displays various products with images, descriptions, and pricing.
- Shopping cart help users to add, remove and update items before checkout
- Ensures the website is responsive across devices rendering user-friendly experience

- Allow users to add products to a wish list for future reference
- Implement a search bar and filters to help users easily find products based on categories, price range, and other criteria.
- Users only require basic technical knowledge to use the site

## **1.6 Feasibility Analysis**

## **1.6.1 Economic Feasibility**

- Free IDE and opensource library will be used, which makes it feasible monetarily.
- No additional investments on PC and gadgets are required in the regularly used computer.
- All resources involved (such as images, videos, GIFs, etc.) are from the internet and no money was required for their purchase

## **1.6.2 Technical Feasibility**

- Personal computers used regularly are used for coding and development.
- Android phones will be used to test the responsiveness of the website

## **1.6.3 Operational Feasibility**

- Since, we are developing an e-commerce website, knowledge of frontend is required
- HTML, CSS and JavaScript will be used
- Word and PowerPoint will also be use

## **1.9 Work Schedule**



Fig. 1 Work Schedule

## 1.10 Overview of Report

The report contains four chapter. Chapter one contains background and introductions to the project. Chapter two is the literature review which defines the past history of the project. In chapter three we have the methodology of how we've conducted our project and will be conducted in the future. In chapter four we have described the result, problem faced, conclusion, remaining work and work done.

## **CHAPTER 2: LITERATURE REVIEW**

The evolution of electronic commerce (e-commerce) has dramatically transformed the landscape of business transactions, providing a virtual marketplace where buyers and sellers engage in online trade. This literature review aims to comprehensively explore the multifaceted realm of e-commerce, delving into its historical development, diverse business models, and the pivotal role of technological enablers. As we embark on an exploration of this dynamic field, it is crucial to understand the foundational elements that have shaped e-commerce into the ubiquitous force it is today. From the inception of early online marketplaces to the present era of sophisticated mobile commerce (M-Commerce) and social commerce, this review examines the diverse models that underpin the ecommerce ecosystem. In doing so, we investigate the impact of technological advancements, the challenges posed by security and trust, and the critical role of user experience and interface design. Furthermore, we delve into emerging trends such as personalization, recommendation systems, and the integration of novel technologies like augmented reality, aiming to uncover the cutting-edge developments driving the future of e-commerce. Throughout this exploration, attention will be given to regulatory considerations and legal frameworks that govern e-commerce, identifying both challenges and opportunities for businesses operating in this dynamic environment. This literature review not only provides a comprehensive overview of existing knowledge but also sets the stage for addressing critical research gaps and contributing to the continuous evolution of e-commerce practices.

### **2.1 History**

The history of e-commerce websites is like a fascinating journey through the evolution of how we buy and sell things on the internet. It all began in the 1990s when the World Wide Web was just starting to become a part of our daily lives. The first-ever online sale happened in 1994 when a guy named Dan Kohn sold a Sting CD to a friend through a website. It may sound simple now, but back then, it was groundbreaking!

As technology advanced, more and more people got interested in the idea of buying and

selling things online. In 1995, Amazon and eBay were born, becoming pioneers in the ecommerce world. Amazon started as an online bookstore and eventually grew into the giant marketplace we know today. Meanwhile, eBay created a platform where people could auction off items to the highest bidder.

As the internet became faster and more accessible, businesses saw the potential of reaching customers beyond their local areas. Companies like Walmart and Target joined the online shopping wave, creating their e-commerce websites. The 2000s saw the rise of secure online payment systems like PayPal, making it safer for people to shop online.

In recent years, mobile devices have become a big part of e-commerce, with people shopping using their smartphones and tablets. Today, e-commerce is not just about buying physical goods; it includes digital products, services, and even streaming entertainment. The journey of e-commerce websites continues to evolve, making shopping more convenient and connecting people from all around the world.

### 2.2 Existing System

The existing system of e-commerce websites forms a robust and intricate network that has revolutionized the global marketplace. Dominated by industry giants like Amazon, Alibaba, and eBay, this ecosystem offers an expansive range of platforms catering to diverse consumer needs and preferences.

At the core of successful e-commerce websites is a user-centric approach, with intuitive interfaces, efficient search functionalities, and secure transaction processes. The seamless integration of secure payment gateways such as PayPal and Stripe has played a pivotal role in establishing trust among users, ensuring a safe environment for online transactions.

Technological advancements are key contributors to the dynamism of the existing ecommerce system. Artificial intelligence algorithms drive personalized user experiences, offering tailored product recommendations based on individual preferences. Augmented reality technologies enhance the virtual shopping experience, allowing users to visualize products in their real-world surroundings before making a purchase. The ubiquity of mobile devices has led to the integration of mobile commerce, enabling users to shop conveniently from their smartphones.

Beyond the traditional sale of physical goods, e-commerce has expanded its horizons to include digital products, subscription services, and social commerce. Social media platforms now seamlessly integrate shopping functionalities, allowing users to discover and purchase products directly within their social feeds.

Data analytics, powered by machine learning, has become instrumental in understanding consumer behavior, optimizing marketing strategies, and enhancing overall operational efficiency. However, challenges such as cybersecurity threats and privacy concerns persist, prompting ongoing efforts to fortify security measures.

Looking ahead, the existing e-commerce system continues to evolve. Voice commerce is gaining prominence, allowing users to make purchases through voice-activated devices. Block chain technology is being explored for secure and transparent transactions. Sustainability practices are becoming a focal point, with an increasing emphasis on eco-friendly packaging and supply chain transparency.

In conclusion, the existing system of e-commerce websites stands as a testament to the transformative power of technology in reshaping the way we conduct business. Its adaptability, fueled by innovation, positions it as a dynamic force that will continue to redefine the future of commerce.

# **CHAPTER 3: METHODOLOGY**

# **3.1 System Flow Diagram**



Fig. 2. System Flow Diagram of An E-commerce Website

# **3.2 Flowchart**



Fig. 3. Flowchart of An E-commerce Website

# **CHAPTER 4: Result & Conclusion**

# 4.1 Result



Fig. 4. Landing Page



Fig. 5. Store Page



Fig. 6. Wishlist

Urban Aura Upgrade Your Wardrobe!	Customer Care Shipping & Returns Help Center Terms and Conditions Privacy Policy	Contact Us El projecturbanoura@gmail.com & +977 XXXXXXXXX	Subscribe Subscribe to get latest update on our products. Your Email Address Subscribe
		f©x∂	
		Copyright 2024 MURSH Group	

# Fig. 7. Footer

### **4.2** Conclusion

In conclusion, our semester project, "Urban Aura," has successfully demonstrated our ability to create a fully functional e-commerce website using only front-end technologies such as HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. Despite the absence of a backend server, we achieved our goal of developing a dynamic and user-friendly interface that simulates a real online shopping experience. The project provided invaluable hands-on experience with web development principles, enhancing our skills in designing intuitive layouts, implementing interactive features, and ensuring responsive design across various devices. "Urban Aura" stands as a testament to our team's dedication, creativity, and technical proficiency. This project not only reinforced our understanding of front-end development but also prepared us for future endeavors in web development, where we can further expand our capabilities by integrating backend solutions. Overall, "Urban Aura" is a solid foundation for our journey in the ever-evolving field of web development.

# REFERENCES

- 1. https://www.youtube.com/@KevinPowell
- 2. https://dribbble.com/shots/22826719-E-commerce-Website
- 3. https://dribbble.com/shots/22828397-E-commerce-Website
- 4. https://www.pinterest.com/pin/739223726355549082/
- 5. https://dribbble.com/shots/23439918-Luxe-Fashion-Fashion-

website-ecommerce

 $6. \ \underline{https://www.pexels.com/photo/a-group-of-people-wearing-trench-coats-in-the$ 

sand-dunes-5120189/

- 7. <u>https://gemini.google.com/app</u>
- 8. https://www.youtube.com/@ApnaCollegeOfficial
- 9. <u>https://www.youtube.com/@SuperSimpleDev</u>
- 10. https://fontawesome.com/
- 11. https://youtu.be/Ks8KMBwEIZs?si=bfzyV8YCTTOxPBoi